Virgil Amick

From: Stevens, Tucker <tstevens@suncadia.com>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 10:57 AM

To: Colleda Monick; Virgil Amick

Cc: Scott Lien

Subject: 4240 Bullfrog Rd Conditional Use Permit Application

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Colleda and Virgil:

Kamiak Real Estate LLC is the contractor purchaser of the property Suncadia Resort LLC owns at 4240 Bullfrog
Road, Cle Elum. We acknowledge and approve their submission of a Conditional Use Permit Application, SEPA

checklist, Design Review Application, and Variance Application for this property.

Thanks,
Tucker

TUCKER STEVENS
CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER | He/Him

770 SUNCADIA TRAIL, CLE ELUM, WA 98922
C) 406.579.0451
SUNCADIA.COM
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